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Wendy Collard

From: Rebecca Murray
Sent: Thursday, 7 December 2023 04:46 p.m.
To:
Subject: LGOIMA Response

Kia ora  
 
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) Request 
 
I am writing regarding your LGOIMA request where Question Eight was transferred to the Dunedin City Council 
(DCC) from the Otago Regional Council to provide a response to the Dunedin portion of the request. 
 
8.            What do you know about the proportion of journeys taken by bus, by bike, in foot and by car in Dunedin 
and Queenstown if you have this. 

Please find below the information DCC holds from the 2022/23 Dunedin City Council Annual Report the average 
cycle count movements of the areas and counts. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
The Council does not count car or pedestrian movements, so on that basis your request for this information is 
declined pursuant to section 17 (e) of the LGOIMA that the information requested does not exist. 
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As we have declined some of your request you are advised that you have the right to seek a review of this decision 
by the Office of the Ombudsman. 
 
 
Kā mihi 
 
 
Rebecca Murray 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer 
Governance Group 

P  03 477 4000 | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz  
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 
 

From: Official Information <Official.Information@orc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 9 November 2023 10:24 a.m. 
To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Buses LGOIMA 
 
Kia ora team, 
 
Please find below a Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 request which we believe Q8 of is 
more appropriately dealt with by the Dunedin City Council (with respect to Dunedin - this has also been partially 
transferred to QLDC). Therefore, we are partially transferring this request to you in accordance with section 12(a) 
and (b)(i) of the LGOIMA in that ORC does not hold the information but it is believed by the person dealing with the 
request to be held by another local authority. 
 
I have advised the requester that we are transferring Q8 of her request to you. ORC will provide a response for all 
other parts of the request. 
 
Kā mihi, 
 
Sophie Butt 
OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND LEGAL SUPPORT ADVISOR  
 
Hours of work – 8.15-4.15pm Mon, Tues, Thurs and alternate Wednesdays 
 
P 0800 474 082 | M 027 298 3460  
sophie.butt@orc.govt.nz 
www.orc.govt.nz 
  
Important notice 
This email contains information which is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this email or attachments. If you have 
received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email or telephone (03 474-0827) and delete this 
email. The Otago Regional Council accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments 
following the original transmission from its offices. Thank you. 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
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From:   
Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2023 6:05 p.m. 
To: Official Information <Official.Information@orc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Buses LGOIMA 
 
 
 
Could I please have any information you hold on: 
 
1. Average numbers of people on each bus service, the services being from and to the hub. 
2. How many services in the last year or over the time frames you have collected info have been on time as 
described in the contracts with the providers. 
3. How many of these have been paid for by ORC/ how many have not been paid for by ORC. 
4. How many services have been made by buses which have had their tracking off during at least part of the 
journey? 
5. How many services have broken or turned off bee card readers? 
6. How many trips have been made by gold card users? 
7. Has the usage changed with more people working from home? If so what do we know about usage changes. 
 
8. What do you know about the proportion of journeys taken by bus, by bike, in foot and by car in Dunedin and 
Queenstown if you have this. 
 
Thanks, 

 
 
Sent from my iPad 




